
i t f & i NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS 
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
2040 S o u t h Pacheco S t ree t 

San ta Fe, New M e x i c o 87505 
(505) 827-7131 

March 11, 1996 

Amoco Production Company 
P.O. Box 800 
Denver, Colorado 80201 

A t t e n t i o n : Pamela W. Staley 

Re: Riddle Com A Well No. 1-M 
Uni t I , Section 9, T-27N, R-9W, 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

Dear Ms. Staley: 

Recent discussions w i t h Mr. Ernie Busch of the D i v i s i o n ' s 
Aztec d i s t r i c t o f f i c e i n d i c a t e s t h a t Amoco Production Company 
f i n i s h e d recompletion operations on i t s Riddle Com "A" Well No. 
IM on February 8, 1996. As i n d i c a t e d on Form C-103, these 
recompletion operations were undertaken i n order t o downhole 
commingle the Basin-Dakota and Blanco-Mesaverde Gas Pools w i t h i n 
the w e l l b o r e . 

Our records f u r t h e r i n d i c a t e t h a t on February 21, 1996, the 
D i v i s i o n received an a p p l i c a t i o n from Amoco t o downhole commingle 
the subject w e l l i n the Mesaverde-Dakota i n t e r v a l . This 
a p p l i c a t i o n i s s t i l l pending and i s not due t o be released u n t i l 
March 12, 1996. 

Please be advised t h a t Form C-103 (Sundry Notice) and Form 
C-104 ( A u t h o r i t y t o Produce) w i l l not be signed by the D i v i s i o n 
u n t i l a downhole commingling order i s issued f o r the w e l l . I n 
a d d i t i o n , please be advised t h a t s u b m i t t a l of an a p p l i c a t i o n t o 
downhole commingle a w e l l does not a u t o m a t i c a l l y guarantee i t s 
approval. Denial of an a p p l i c a t i o n f o r any reason would 
n e c e s s a r i l y r e q u i r e Amoco t o perform operations on the w e l l t o 
separate the producing horizons. 

S i n c e r e l y 

David Catanach 
Engineer 

xc : OCD-Aztec' 
Ben Stone 4 -' 
W.J. LeMay 


